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01 August 2023

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

This is to notify the public that The Dance Brigade, A New Group from Wallflower
Order, a nonprofit arts organization, will hold an open board meeting on
Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 6:00 pm, at Dance Mission Theater,

3316 24t Street, San Francisco CA 94110.

Agenda will include approval of minutes from last meeting, updates on the new
elevator, organizational budget review, other items TBD.

There will be time for public comment at the end of the meeting.

For questions, please call the Dance Brigade/Dance Mission office at
415.826.4441.



From: dance brigade

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Cc: Krissy Keefer

Subject: Re: Public access board meeting Dance Brigade
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:25:31 PM
Attachments: Dance Brigade board meeting 91423.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Our apologies for not attaching the pdf.
Here it is.

Thank you.

lena gatchalian

Associate Director
Dance Brigade

at Dance Mission Theater
3316 24th Street

San Francisco CA 94110
415.826.4441

On Aug 1, 2023, at 11:36, dance brigade <dancebrigade1984@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

The Dance Brigade A New Group from Wallflower Order, a nonprofit arts
organization in San Francisco, will hold a board meeting open to the public on
Thursday, September 14, 2023 at 6pm. Location will be at Dance Mission
Theater, 3316 24th St, San Francisco CA 94110.

Please post where appropriate.

Thank you.

Krissy Keefer, Executive Artistic Dlrector

Dance Brigade
at Dance Mission Theater

3316 24th Street
San Francisco CA 94110
415.826.4441
Dance Mission Theater <Croppt

dancemissiontheater.org DMTS\
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